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CORPORATE SERVICES COMMISSION 
Clerk's Department 

February 9, 1999 

 
16 David Gohn Circle 
Markham, Ontario 
L6E 1A7 

Dear : 

Re: By-law 11-1999 - To Designate a Certain Property 
as being of Historic and/or Architectural Value 
or Interest (The Jacob Size House -
16 David Gohn Circle) File: 16.11.3 

This will advise that Council, at its meeting held January 261h, 1999 passed By-law 11-
1999 to designate ''The Jacob Size House'', 16 David Gohn Circle, as being of historic 

and/or architectural value or interest. 

A copy of the by-law, with the pertinent registration data, is attached for your 

information. 

s 

' , 

nager, Secretariat Services 

JH/jik 

Encl. 

c: The Ontario Heritage Foundation 
Mr. Regan Hutcheson, Senior Planner, Heritage and Conservation 
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Town of Markham Anthony Roman Centre 101 Town Centre Boulevard, Markham, Ontario l.3R 9W3 
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A by-law to designate a certain property as being of 
Historic and/or Architectural Value or Interest 
The Jacob Size House, 16 David Gohn Circle 

• 

• 

WHEREAS Pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, the council of a municipality 
is authorized to enact by-laws to designate a real property, including all the buildings and 
structures thereon, to be of historic and/or architectural value or interest; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town ofMarkharn has caused to 
be served on the owners of the lands and premises at: 

16 David Gohn Circle 
Markhatn, Ontario 
L6E 1A7 

, 

• 

and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate The Jacob Size 
House, located at 16 David Gohn Circle, and has caused such notice of intention to be 
published once in a newspaper having a general circulation in the municipality; 

• 

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out in Schedule ''B'' attached hereto 
and forn1ing part of this by-law; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 
MA HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT the following real property, more particularly described in Schedule ''A'' 
attached hereto and for1ning part of this by-law is hereby designated as being of 
historic and/or architectural value or interest: 

The Jacob Size House 
16 David Gohn Circle 
Town ofMarkha111 • 

The Regional Municipality of York 

2. THAT the Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be 
registered against the property described in Schedule ''A'' attached hereto in the 
property Land Registry Office. 

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 
26TH DAY OF JANUARY, 1999. 

I 
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BOB P NIZZA, TOWN CLERK DON COUSENS, MAYOR 

• 
• 

' 

• 



• -· • 
• • •• 

-· 
• 

• 

-· 
• 

' 

' 

' 
• 

- -
• 

In the Town ofMarkha1n in the Regional Municipality of York, property description as 
follows: 

Lot 21, Plan 65M-2761 
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STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION 

The Jacob Size House is reco11lll1ended for designation under Part IV of the Ontario 
Heritage Act because of its historical and architectural significance. 

Historical Reasons 

The l1ouse at 16 David Gohn Circle, was originally located at 248 Main Street Unionville, 
where it is believed to have been built c.1850 as the home for Thomas Ca111eron and his 
fa1nily. Thomas Ca1neron was a carpenter by trade, and as a result, it can be asst11ned that 
it was he who built the house. • 

• 

The property on which the house originally stood was granted to John Daniel Frederick 
Busch of Kingston in 1804. In 1817, the lot was sold to John Size, who was at that time 
operating an inn and tavern in Kingston. John Size was born in Germany in 1768 
(possibly with the surname of Seitz) and a1·rived in North America sometime prior to 1793. 
After his arrival he served from 1793 until 1796 with His Majesty's Marine Department on 
Lake Ontario. He was discharged from service on October 19, 1796. In 1800, he was 
married to Miss Elizabeth Vanderheyden, daughter of Joachim Gersha,n (Georshom) 
Vanderheyden and Elizabeth Smith at Schenactady Dutch Reformed Church in New York 
State. 

• 

By 1822, John Size, his wife Elizabeth and their children, John Jr., Sophia, Anthony, 
Jacob, Anna Maria, Margaret, Florentz, Peter, Eliza, William and Ja,nes (a daughter Nanei 
Juliana was born in 1825) moved to their land in Markham Township. In 1820, John Size 
had also purchased the adjoining property on Lot 14, Concession 5. · 

The property on Lot 13, Concession 5 remained in the ownership of John Size until the 
time of his death in 1845. In the previous year, the northwest comer of the property had 
been sold to his son, Jacob Size. Jacob Size eventually purchased the southwest comer of 
the property in 1850, a total land holding of 100 acres. In the year following the death of 
John Size, all but 1/4 acre of the eastern half of the property was sold to Ira White, the 
pioneer mill owner and builder who built the Union Mills after which the village was 
named. The 1/4 acre that was retained by Elizabeth Size was eventually sold in 1847 to her 
son-in-law Thomas Cameron, the husband of her youngest daughter Nanei Juliana. John 
Size, a dedicated Lutheran all his life, was buried in the Bethesda Lutheran Cemetery, 
Markhain Township. 

The Census of 1851 shows that Thomas Ca1neron was a carpenter (age 31) who lived on 
tl1e property with his wife Juliana (age 25) with their son Peter (7) and daughter Marian 
(1). The fa1nily were members of the Presbyterian Church. In the Census it shows that the 
Ca,neron's were residing in a 1 1/2 storey fraine house. It is believed that this is the house 
which stood at 248 Main Street Unionville, prior to relocation to the Markha1n Heritage 
Estates. 

The Catneron's did not live long on the property as in May 1851 it was sold to the brother 
of Juliana Cameron, Jacob Size who was both a carpenter and blacksmith by trade. Little 
is known of the lives of tl1e Cameron's after this sale. As was stated previously, Jacob Size 
also owned the property to the west of the house which he farmed. As lie is described most 
frequently as a ''Blacksmith'' or ''Carpenter'' in Unionville Village, most evidence suggests, 
that the fa1nily moved to the house at 248 Main Street Unionville after 1851 and Jacob Size 
carried on his business activities in a separate building, behind the house. 

Jacob Size was born in 1805 to John and Elizabeth Size in New York State, likely in 
Schenactady. He married first on 2 March 1831 to Sarah Van Home, daughter of Abraham 
and Elizabeth (Hendrick) Van Home of Markham Township. The couple had one son, 
Elisl1a, wl10 died as an infant and Elizabeth died September 26, 1859. In 1860 Jacob 
married secondly to Elizabeth McDowell, born in 1835. Jacob died in 1887 and Elizabeth 
died on 11 November 1913. Their children were Sarah, Elizabeth, Rebecca, Ruth, J.G. 
(Gee), Lydia and Gersha1n. Throughout their lives Jacob and Sarah Size were active 
members of the Central United Church in Unionville . 
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Gersharn Size never married and continued to live in the fa1nily home on Main Street 
Unionville with his mother. In business, Gersham operated a Harness sl1op at the rear of 
his house and also served as a driver for Brown's Bakery. His sister Ruth, a dressmaker, 
also never married and it is believed that she lived in the house with her brother into their 
later years. 

The last owners of the house in its original location in Unionville were a Mr. and Mrs. 
Dyke who made 248 Main Street their home for over 40 years. 

In 1996, the house was threatened with demolition and was relocated to the Markham 
Heritage Estates subdivision by  where it was restored . 

• 

Architectural Reasons 

The Size house is a good example of a vernacular 1 1/2 storey workers cottage with 
influences of the Gothic Revival Style. The house has a 3 bay facade with a central peaked 
gable. An interesting feature of the house is the fact that all of the windows on the south, 
north and east facades are intact as are a number of the storms. The original windows are 
2/2 double hung with a Gothic peaked four pane window in the central gable. The second 
floor windows are unusually small, and are possibly evidence of an early date of 
construction for the house. 

The original form of the original front part of the house has been largely unchanged. A 
large addition, clad in board and batten was constructed at the rear of the house in the 
Markham Heritage Estates subdivision. 

Prior to its relocation, the building was clad in aluminium siding. This was clad over insul­
brick which was installed over the original narrow clapboard siding. The original siding 
was exposed and restored during the restoration at the Markhan1 Heritage Estates 
Subdivision. 

The house had a stone foundation in its original location, half of which was a full height 
cellar. An interesting feature that was visible in the cellar part of the house was the fact that 
a number of the original beams are complete logs covered in bark. 

In its original location, a coal stove was evidently the main source of heating in this house 
for a number of years and there was evidence .of the old coal chute and storage area. 

A historic photograph, c. 1940 indicates that the windows on the house were originally 
flanked by louvered wood .shutters. Each of these was Y2 the width of the window and 
attached to the window frarne with hinges. The c.1940 photograph also shows evidence 
of original corbelled, red and yellow brick gable end chimneys, which are to be 
reconstructed as part of the restoration plan at the Markha1n Heritage Estates subdivision. 

, 

The c.1940 photograph of tl1e house shows a stoop porch above the main entrance. This is 
believed to have dated from early in the 20111 Century. A full width veranda has been 
constructed across the front of the house. 

Contextual Reasons 

In its original location at 248 Main Street Unionville, the Size house was a significant 
contributor to the streetscape of Main Street Unionville, north of Carleton Road. It was 
particularly important from an historic contextual perspective, since it was one of the last 
reminders of the time when the centre activity in Unionville was further north than it is 
today. The roots of Unionville were set in this area in the early 1800s, but gradually over 
the years, as the economic impact of the railway and Higl1way 7 were felt, the centre of the 
village moved southward. 
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